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During the past few months the de-
sire has been repeatedly expressed
that J make a detalled confes-
eton’ -of- all ‘fhe graver crimes that
have-with’such marvelous ‘skill been
traced out and brought home to me.

have been tried, for murder, convict:|
ed.’ sentenced, and thé first step of
Imy execution upon May seventh,
amely, the readlng of my death war-
nt, has been carried out, and it now
cems a fitting lime, if ever, to make
nown the datalls of the twenty-sev-
n murders, of which it would be use-
ess to longer say I am not guilty, in

¢t proof that has been brought to-
ether, not only In one but in each and

een thus investigated and of no oth-
, I trust it will not give rise to a
pposition that I am still guilty of
her murders which I am withhold-

13
+To those inclined to think thus, I will
lsay that the detectives have géne over
my entire lifé, hardly a day or an
lict has escaped thelr ¢losest scrutiny,
ana to judge that I am guflty of
Imore than these cases which they
Ihave traced out Is to cast discredit up-
bn their swork. So marvelous has been
he success of these men into whose
bands the proving of my gulit was
Eriven, that as I look back upon their
rear's work it seems almost impossl-
bie that men gifted with only
human intelligence could have been
ko skiiiful, and I feel that 1 can here
atl to what the 1
Lt the close of my trial was dented the
Lieasure of stating, concerning their
[vitity, though no words of mine can
Hittingly express what the world at
arge owes to these impartlal and un-
iring representatlves, and more espe-
lally to Asslstant District Attorney
barlow and Detective Frank Geyer
nd to 0. La Forrest Perry, of the Fi-
elity Mutual Life Assoctation of Phil-
L delphia; Mfor it is principally owing
o thelr unerring judgment, skill and
Lerseverence that In a few days I am
o be torever placed beyond the rower
¢ committing other, and, perhaps, if
Lossible, more horrid wrongs. Surely
ustice, if attended by such servants
Ls these rould no longer, in the sense
f making -mistakes, be appropriately
bortrayed as being blind.

I am moved to make this confession
or a vaHety of reasons, but among
hem are not thosa of bravado or a
hasire to parade my wrongdoings be-
ore the public gaze, and he who repds
Ihe following lines will, I beg, make
L distinction between such metives
4 2 daterminatlon upon my part to
nter plalnly and minutely Into the
etalls .of each case without favor
owards myself. And having done SO
have' chosen to make it public by
ublishing it in THE PHILADEL-
HIA” INQUIRER.

A word as to the motlives or causes
hat have led to the commission of
hes¢ many crimes and I will proceed
the most difficult and distasteful
K of my lite, the setting forth in
11 -its horrid nakedness the recttal
f the premeditated killing-of twenty-
human beings and the unsuc-

t in'a few days I am to be hanged
the neck untll I am dead seems but
pasiime.

Acquired homicldal mania, all other
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ity for pecuniary gain having by oth-
ers been excluded for me, ls the only
constant cause, and in advancing it
at this time I do not da so with the
expectation of a mitigatlon of public
condemnation, or that it wiil in any
way react in my favor. Had'this been
Ty Intentfon I should have ¢onsidered
It at the tlme-of my’ tria},-and had it
used s my defense. .

Al criminologists who have exam-
Ined me here seem to be unanimous in
the opinlons they have formed, al-
though one inexplicable condition pre-
sents itself, viz.: that while commit-
ting the crimes these symptoms were
not present, but commenced to de-
velop after my arrest.

Ten years ago I was thoroughly ex-
amined ty four men of marked ability
and by them pronounced as belng
both mentally and physically & nor-
mal and healthy man. To-day I have
every attribute of a degenerate—a
moral idiot. Is it possible that the
crimes, Instead of being the result of
these abnormal conditlons, are in
themselves the occasion of the degen-
eracy?

Even at the time of my arrest in
1804 no defects were notlceable under
the searching Bertlilon system of
measurements to which I was subject-
ed, but later, and more noticeably
within the past few months, these de-
fects have increased with startling
rapidity, as Is made known to me by
each succeeding examination until I
have become thankful that I am no
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longer allowed a glass with which to
note my rapidly detertorating condi-
tion, though nature, ‘ever kind, pro-
vides in-this, as in the ordinary forms
of insanity where the sufferer beleyes
himself always, sanéizad thatifunless
called to my attention, I:do not. notice
my ‘Infirmity ‘nor, siffer “theréfrom.
The principal defects that have thus
far developed and which are all estab-
lished signs QL -degeneracy, are a de-
cided prominence upon one side of my
head and a corresponding @imiautiorn
upon .the other side; a marked defi-
clency of one side of my nose and of
one ear, together with an abnormal in-
crease of each upon the opposite side;
a difference of one and oné-half inches
iz the length of my arms and an equat
shortening of one leg trom knee to
heel; also a most malevolent distortion
of one side of my face and of one eye—
50 marked and terrible that in writing
of it for publication, Hail Calre, al-
though I ware a beard at the time to
conceal It as best I could, described
that side of my face as marked by a
deep line of crime and being that of
u devi—so apparent that an expert
criminologist in the employ of the
United States Government who had
never previously seen me sald within
thirty seconds after entering my cell:
“I know you are guilty.”

Would it not, then, be the helght of
folly for me to dle without speaking,
if only for the purrose of justifying
these sclentific deductions and ac-
crediting what Is due to those to whom
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RY OF MODERN TIMES TOLD BY THE FIEND
IN HUMAN SHAPE.
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to justice?

Robert Lea
Mich.”a ‘frlend”and former* £¢

laudanum.

‘the risk and  excitement

soclety owes so much for bringing me

The first taking of human life that fs
attributed to me is In the case of Dr7
ck. of New Baltimore,

mate='T knew thathis. life was-In-{man
sured for a large sumsand after en-

ticing him to Chicago I killed him by
giving him an overwhelming dose of
My subsequently taking
nls dead body from place to place in
and about Grand Rapids, Mich., as has
been so0 often printed heretofore, and
attendant
upon the collection of the forty thou-
sand dollars of Insurance, were very

| charitable, will, in the words-of the

i District Attorney at my trial, when
[the evidence of all these many crimes

« Y| had been collected and placed before

. him By his trusty assistants, exclaim:

“God’ help such 2 man!” If unchari-
table or only just.will he not rather
say: “May he be utterly damned,”
and that it is almost suficient. to
cause one to doubt the wisdom of
Providence .that such a man should
have so long been allowed to live. If
50 I earnestly pray that this condem-
natio: and cemsure: may not extend
to those whose only crime has been
hat they knew and trusted, aye in
some Instances, loved me, and who to-
day are more deserving of tho world's
compassion :han censure.
. My, second victim was Dr. Russell,
2 tenant in the Chicago building re-
cently renamed *“The Castle” During
a con ing the
ment of rent’ due me, I struck him to
the floor with a heavy chalry when
he, with orie cry for help, ending In a
groan'of anguish, ceased o breathe.
This quarrel and death occurred in a
small outer office, and as soonm as I
realized that my blow had been a fa-
tal one and I had recovered some-
what from the horror of having still
apother victim’s blood upon my hands,
1 was forced to look about for some
safe means of concealing the crime. 1
locked the doors of the office, and
my first Intention was to dispose of
the body to a Chicago medical col-
-lege, trom one of wWhose officers I had
previously obtained dissecting mate-
rial, as they believed, but in reality
to be used in insurance work. I
found it difficult, if not impossible, to
thus dispose of it, and was directed
to call upon a party to whom I sold
the bodies and whose name I with-
hold, but I have confessed his name
to parties in whom I have confidence.
To him I sold this man's body. as
well'asothers at later dates. In short,
in this writing, In each fnstance when
the manner of the disposal of their
remains Is not otherwise specified, it
will be understood that they were
turned over to him, ke paying me
from §25 to $43 for each body, and
right easily could he, during the re-
cent investigations, go from room to
room in the building when each was,
more or less grewsomely famillar to
him., It is not necessary for me to
add that the efforts of his friends to
shield him when it became evident
that he had talked too freely for his
own .safety should not have saved
him ffom belng compelled to turn
over the remalns of these persons for
decent burial or to point out the va-
rious museums where they were

and: worhar| were cognlzant ¢
and7pafilhily* responsible for both the
operation and the death. The victlm

ence to almost any newspapar of
August, 1805, will give the minute de-

were worked out by the detectlves,
therefore making it unnecessary to
repeat it here, save to add that the
death of the child Pearl, her little

matters

human life.

never sinned so heavily either
thought or deed.

eating tiger of the

seeking whkom I could destroy.

Later, lfke the man-

troplcal jungle,
whase appetite for blood has once been
aroused, I roamed about the world
Think
of the awful list that follows. Twenty-
seven lives, men and women, young
girls and innocent children, blotted
out by one monster’s hand, and you,
my reader of a tender and delicate na-
ture, wilt do syell to read no further,
for I will In no way spare myzelf, and
he who reads to the end, If he be

with who is the fourth vietim,
the torturing thought that I had taken
This, It will be under-
stood, was before, by constant wrong-
doing, I had become wholly deaf to the
promptings of consclence, for prior to
this death, which occurred in 188G, I
beg to be belleved In stating that I had

was caused by poison, and that the
man and woman above referred to
were equally responsible with myself
for its administration, although It was
at my Instigation that it was done,
as I belleved the child was old
enough to remember of her mothér’s
sickness and death. They wished, at
first, to place the child in the care
of their aged parents, who lived south
of the city, but were overruled by my
opposition. Owing to the suddenness
of the third death, a certaln nots of
considerable value, well secured by

by

was Mrs. Julia L. Conmnor. A refer-

tails of the harrors of this case, as they

HERMAN

should not return. A few months ago
the prosecution, believing from cer-
tain letters purporting to have been

vantage in the Pitezel case, here.

to him in my presence, by the-Rev. Dr.
Taylor, of Englewood, Ill. They-Rept

boarded with them.

of s master key apd cne evening, while
I Was Vusily engaged preparing. my,
last victim for shipment, the:door.sud-
denty opened and they stood befére mie.
It was a time for quick action, rather
thari for words of explanation tpen my
part, and before they had recovered.

were within the fatal vault, so lately
tenanted by the dead body, and then,
atter writing a letter at my dictation
to Mr. Cook that they had tired of
their life with him and had gone away
not expecting to return, thelr lives
were sacrificed instead of giving them
their liberty in exchange for their
promise to at once and forever leave
Chicago, which had been promised
them in return for writing the letter.
These were particularly sad deaths,
both on account of the victims being
exceptionally upright and virtuous wo-

and entered my employ as a .stenog-{ln my upon.
rapher, But Mrs. Cook and her nlece avenue, Chicagd.  That these womten
had ccess; to-alixthe rooms by méans liyed to tell of’ their-experience to_thé

n ce,last summer:is due to my fool-

from the horror of the sight, they|cuted.

~
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bid me good bye.

papers for me.

While there T asked
her to step inside the vault for some
There 1 detalried her,
wrjtten by her that she was alive, at|telling her that If she would write
once showed me their willingness to|her husbana that at the Jast moment
give me a fair trfal by having this|she had found that it would be impos-
publicly known, she belng a witness|sible to live happily with him and con-
that I could have used to great ad-]sSequently had left Chicago In such a
way that scarch for her would be use-
The elghth, ninth and tenth cases]|less, I would take her to a distant eity
are Mrs. Sarah Cook, her unborn child, | and lve openly with her as my wite,
and Miss Mary Haracamp, of Hamil- | Ske was very willing to do this and
ton, Canada. In 188S Mr. Franlk Cook | Prepared to Jeave the vault upon com-
became a tenant in the Castle. He was bleting the Jetter only to learn that the
engaged to be married to a young lady j door wéuld never be agaln opened un-
living at some distance from Chicago, til she had ceased to suffer the tort-
who later came there and was married , Ures of a slow and lingering death.
Then follows an unsuccessful at-
y tempt to commit a triple murder for
house in the Castle, and for a time 1, tire $00" that my agent for ‘disposing
Shoftly Miss 'of “stiffs” wpuld haye given me for
Mary Haracamp, of ‘Hamiltor, a niéce|the bodies of the intendsd vietims,
of Mrs. Sarah Cook, came to Chicago|who were thres young women working

slowly starved him to death. Of thig
room and its sccret gas supply and
mufitd windows and doors, sufficient
has already been printéd. Finally,
needing ts use for arother purpose
and because his pleadings had become.
almost unbearable, I ended his life,
The partial excavation In the wally
of this roum found by the police-was
caused by Latimer’s endeavering to
escape by tearing away the solid
brick and mertar with his unailed
fingers. .

The-fourtednth case Is that of Mics
Anna Betts. and was caused by my
purposely  substituting a polsonous
drug in a prescription that had beem
Sent to my drug store to be coms
pounded, belleving that it was known.
that T was a physiclan, I should be
called in to witness her,death, as she
lived very near the store. This was
not the case, however, as the regular
physician was in attendance at the
time: The, prescription, still on file at.
the Castle drug store, should be con-
sldered by the authorlties if they still
are inclined to attribute this death to
causes that reflect upon BMiss Betts® |
mora] character.

The death of Miss Gertrudé Corner,
of Muscatine, Iowa, though not tha
next in drder of occurrence, 1s so.simi-
lar to the last that a description of ona
suffices for both, save in this casa
Miss Conner left Chicago Immediately,
but did not die untit shé had reached
her home at Muscatine, Perhaps
these two cases show more plainly
than any others the light regard I kad
for the lives of my fellow-beings.

The sixteenth murder is that of Miss
XKate . of Omaha, a young wom-
an owning much valuable real estats
in Chicago, where I acted as her agent.
This was at the time so graphically
described by a local writer—as when
I was allowed to hold property under
one name, act as notary public under
another and carry on a general busi-
ness under still another title. I canséd
Miss Kate to belleye: that a fas
vorable opportunity had come for het
to convert her holdings into cash;-and,
having zcomplished this for her, she
came to Chicago and I pald her the
money, taking a receipt In full for
same, and thus protected myself in
the event of an Inquiry at a later date.
I asked her to look about my offices
and finally to lool within the vault,
and, having once passed that fatal
door, she never came forth alive. She
did not die at once, however, and her
anger when first she realized that she
was deprived of her liberty, thén hef
affer of the entire forty thousand dol=
lars In' ex¢hange for same and finally
her prayers are something terrible to

pon.

poli

iphlyirxing 0" enloroform all,of them
By their
combined Strenglh”they overpowered
me.and:ran screaming into the street,
clad only in, their night robes. .I was
arrested ‘next.day, hut was not prose-
To' this attempt to Kill could
very justly be added my attempt te
take the lives-of Mrs. Pitezel and two
of her children at a latet date, thus
making the total number of my vic-
257, it was
through no ‘fault of mine that they es-

at.one and the,same_time.

tims 33, instead of

caped.

My next attempt was carried out
The vietim was a
very beautiful young woman named
Rosine Van Jassand, whom I Induced
to come into my frult and confection-
ery store, and, once within my power,
I compelled her to live with me there

with more caution,

men and because Mrs. Sarah Cook, had
she lived, would have soof become a
mother. Soon after this Miss Emmeltne
Cigrand, of Dwight, IiL, was sent to

property south of the Castle, was
uncollectible, and at the time of my
death it will be sent to such of her
relatives as It may appear have the
greater right to recelve it.

The fitth murder, that of Rodgers,
of West Morgantown, Va., occurred in
1888, at which time I ‘was boarding
there for & few weeks. Learning that
the man had some money I induced
Rim to go upon a fishing trip with
me. and, being successful in allaying

by a sudden blow upen the head with
an oar. The body was found abkout
a month thereafter, but I was not
suspected until after my trial here,
and even then by a fortunate cireum-
stance succeeded in having the report
publicly @enied, but did not succeed
in changing the opinion of fifty or
more persons living in the town who
had recognized my picture in the
daily papers.

The sixth.case is that of "Charles
Cole, a Southern speculator. After
considerable correspondence this man

into the Castle, where, while I was|
engaging him In conversation, & con-
federate struck him a most Vielous
blow upon the head with a plece of
gas pipe. So heavy was the blow it
not only caused his déath without a
groan end herdly a movement, but it
crushed hls skull to such an extent
that his body was almost useless to
the party who bought the body. This
is the first instance fn which I knew
this confederate had commitfed mur-
der, though in several other instances
he was fully as guilfy as myself, and,
it possible, more heartless and blood-
thirsty, and I have no doubt is still
engaged In the same nefatdlous work,
and if so is probably alded by a Chi-
cago business man. .

A domestic, named Lizzle, was-the

ed In the Castle restaurant and I soon
learned that Quinlan was paying her
too: close attention and_fearing lest
it should progress so far that it would
necessitate his leaving my employ 1
thought it wise to end the life of the
girl. This I aid by calling ber to my
office and suffocating her in the vault
of which so much has since been print-
ed, she being the first victim that dled
therein. Before her death I compelled
her 1o write letters to her relations
and to Quinlam, stating that.she had
left Chlcaga:for.a Western State and

his suspicions, I finally ended his life |,

came to Chicago, and I enticed him |

seventh victim. ;She, for a tifne, work-1

me by a Chicago typewrlter firm to

tomers.

fill the vacancy .0f stenographé
‘had formerly been employe at, D‘Ylght‘

for’ a time, threatening her with.death
if she appeared before any of my cus-
A little later I killed her by
jadministering ferro-cyanide of potas-
sium. The location of this store was

MURDERED-

It was stated that I had
#lso Kilied g gister of Miss Kate

But I think this report. has already
been contradicted.

The next death was that of'a man
named Warner, the originator of'tha
JVarner:Glass Bending Company, and
here agsin a'very large sum of money’
was realized, which prior to his-deati
had been deposited In two Chicago
benks, nearly all of, which I sccured
by means of two checks, made out and
properly signed by him for a2 small sum
each. To these I'later added the word
thousand, and the necessary clphers,
and by passing them through.the bank:
where I had a regular open account I
promptly realized the mofey, save &
small amount not covered by the
checks in the Park Natlonal Bank,
northwest corner Dearborn and WWash=,
ington streets, In that city. It will ba
remembered that the remains of 2
large kiln made of fire brick was found
in the Castle basement. It had been
bullt under Mr. Warner's supervision
for the purpose of exhiditing his pat~
ents. It was so arranged that in less
than a minute after turning on §°Jét of
crude oll atomized with steam the en-
fire kiln would pe filled with = cols
orless flame, so ‘Infensely hot irofi
would be melted therein. It was intg
this kiln that I induced Mr. Warner-to
go with me, under pretense of wishing
certaln minute explanations -of ibe
process, and then stepping outside, as
he believed to get some tools, T closed
the door and turned on both the oll and
steam to thelr full extent. In a.short
{Ime not even the bones of my victim
remained. The coat found outside the
xiln was the ome he took off befora
golng therein.

In 1891 I associated myself In bust~
ness with a young Englishman, whose
name I am more than willing to pubs
lish to the world, but I am adyised 1t
could not be published on my unsups
ported statement, who by his own ad«
mission, had been gulity of all other
forms of wrongdoing, saye murder,
and presumably of that as wéll. To
manipulate certain real esiate securi-
ties we held s0 as to have them secure
us a good commercial rating was an
easy matter for him and he was.equal~
1y able to interest certain English cap~
ttalists in patents so that for a time
It seemed that in the near future our.
greatest concern would be how'to dis-
pose of the money that seemed about
to be showered upon us. “By.an un-
foreseen OCCUTTENCE OUT rating was de-
stroyed and it became necessary to at
once ralse a large sum and this was
done by my partner enticing to Chi-
cago a wealthy banker named Rod-
gers from a North Wisconsin towr ja
such a manner that he could have left
no Intelligence with whom his business
was to be, To cause him to go to the
Castle and within the secret.room un-
der the pretense that our patents were
there was caslly brought about, mora
so than to force him to sign checks
and drafts for seventy thousand dole
lars, which we had prepared. At first
he refused to do so, stating that hislib-
erty that we offered him in exchango
would be useless to him without his
money, that he wis too old to azain

Continued on Page Elght.

. She[such that it wouid have been hazard-
ouis to have sent out a Jarge box con-

where she had became acquaintéd with itaining ¥ body, and I .therefors buried

a man who visited her from time to
time while ahe was in my employ.
She was finally engaged to him and the
day set for their wedding.; This at-
tachment was particularly obnoxious
to me, both because Miss Clgrand had
‘become almost indispensable in my of-
fice work, and because she had become
my mistress as well.as stendgrapher.
I endeavored upon several, occdsions
to take the life of the young man apd]
failing in this I'Gnally resolved thet-l
would 311I her'Instead, dnd upon the
day of their wedding, even after.cards

pected. fo . hedr, thit exca’

been_made. there as well.

her remains In the store basement,
and from day’ to day durlog the re-
cent investigation at the Casfle I ex<
0 - hea vations had

P

Rober: Latimer,’a man-who had for
somg¢ yeafs been'in my” employ.as Jan-
ftor, .Was my. ‘next victim. f
years,preyious, before-I-had ever tak-
en human life, he had known of cer-
taln insurange work I had engaged in,
end-when, :In iftfer years, he sought
to- .extort money. front me, his own
death and.the sale, of’his body was the

Several

had heen sent ot annouhcing that.itiTesompenst: meted out to him. I con-
3 him withinthe, secret room,and

‘bad occurred, she caine’td-my office te’ fined |

an B

@l



HOLMES' CONFESSION

' Continued .From First Page.

hope to make another fcrtune; finally
by alternately’ starving him and nau-
seating him with the gas he was made
to slgn the securities, all of which
‘were converted Into money and by my
partner’s skill as a forger In such a
manner as to leave no trace of thelr
having passed through our hands.

walted with much curlosity to see what
propositlons my partnerwould advance
for the disposal, of our prisoner, as T
avell knew he, no more than I, con-
templated giving him his libertyl My
partner evidently waited with equal
expectancy for me to suggest what
should be done, and I finally made
preparation to allow him to leave the
‘building, thus forcing him to suggest
that he be killed. I would only con-
sent 1o this upon the condition that he

-
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from her; that she was not ten,mora—
rily Insanc at a hotel opposite the
Pullman Bullding, Chicago, May 20-

, 18U3; was not a littie later secluded
within the Baptist Hospital at Chicago
under the name of Mrs. Williams, and
still later at a retreat in Milwaukee;
and that she did not-Kkill her sister
and threaten to kill a nurse having her
in charge at 1220 Wrightwood avenue,
Chicago. ‘All'thes? statements it gives
me a certain amount.of satlsfactlon
to retract, thereby undoing so far as
I can these additional wrongs I have
heaped upon her mame.

I first met Miss Minnie R. Williams
in New York in 1888, where she knew
me as Edward Hatch and later under
the same name In Denver, as has been
testified by certaln young women
who recognized my photograph. Ear-
Iy in 1843 I was again introduced to
her as H. H. Hoimes in the' office of
Campbell & Dowd, of Chicago, to
whom she had applied for them to
secure her a position as,a stenogra-
pher, Soon afterientering my _employ
I induced her to give me $200 in
money and tp transfer to me by deed

her body in the basement of thie House
spoken of at about the time of the
Irvington discovery In 1895. It was a
great wonder that the body was not
found at that time if- the detectives
in reality went to that location. Noth-
ing would at the present time give
me_so much satisfaction asto know
that her body had been properly
buried, and I would be willing: to glve
up the few remaining days I have to
live if by so doing this could be ac-
complished, for, because of her spot-
less life before:she knew me, because
of the large amount of money I des
frauded her-of, because I killed her
sister and brother, because not being
satisfled with all this,. I endeavored
after my arrest to.blacken her goo

name by charging her: with the death
of her sister, and later.with'the Insti-
gation of the murder of the three
Pitezel children, endeavoring-io have
it believed- that hsr mD:l‘\,le for gg A:g-
ng was to ‘afford an avenue -
Laie for herself if ever apprehended
for her sister’s death, by pointing to
her. as 'a twholesale murderess, and,
tharefore, persumably gull t the

000 worth of Southern real estate

a little later to live with meras

X
and

sister's death’ as_ well; fof all> these
reasons this:is without exception’the

ment "of his.body should ‘occur, other-
wise” his -clothing belng'{in any way

to agaln put them in a normal condition,
I overcame this dificulty by first bin
ing him 'hand and.-foot and having don:

saturating” his clothing ‘and*hls  face
wilu~ benzine and ignitingdlt with ra

Miss Yoke.
match. 'So horrible was this torture that

in wriling of It I have been tempted
to attribute his death to some i

humane means—not with a wigh to spare
myself, but because I fear that It wily

brulses upon his body and no drug ad-
ministered, save chloroform, which was
not placed In his stomach until at least
30 minutes after his death, and to.now
make a misstatement of the facts would
only serve to draw out additional eriti-
cism from them,

such & inannls thiat Ho strugile or miveSTeians ‘who' examiiéd the body® ‘after
-death were warranted in stating under

displaced it‘would have been impossible; they aid mot belleve the

«— I proceeded 'to burn him aliye by}ls

‘|held for me thai I had been careful

he hadfplanned;openly with-his wife that
their daughter /Alide! should,spend a’year
at a séhool he' believed Miss Willlams' In-
as |tended to open near Boston, and these
plans were of suah a- mature that Mrs.
Pitezel knows he was not decelving her.

He would* not' havie made-these ‘arrange-
t|ments, and there would have been no
occasion for him' to have' decelved his
own famlly, if he!believed Miss*Wiiliams
was not alive. . o=

The Irvington, Indiana, tragedy Is
next.  Upon the®1st day of Qctober,
1504, I took the three Pltezel children to
the Clrcle:House in Indianapolis, where.
1 engaged permanent boafd for them un-
tI such a time as I eould~kill one or
more of them. Upon the evening of that
day I went to'St. Louls, where I remain-
ed untll October 4. buslly engaged in
settling, up the, fnsurance matter ‘with
McDonald and Howe, the attorneys: Dur-
ing this time I also called upon the
agent or owner of“the Irvington House.
This was my first Incautfous ‘step; and
was destined to fasten ‘crime upon me,
for later when the detectives learned that

made this call upon the date that
they knew'the insurance’ Settlement togk
place, they‘no longer hesltated in stat-
ing 'that ‘I’ ahd I alone, could have
murdereds the boy. Upon, October 4,
I returned to ‘and later in
the same’day weht to'Frauklin, Indiana,
which is situated south of Indiananolis,
while rvington {s east thereof,” Frapklin
to Irvington representing the hypothe-
nuse of a‘fﬂunge—mnkllrr to Indian-
apolis and Indianapolis to Irvington the
two shorter sides—so that one could
go from Franklin to Irvington direct
without making the longer journey via
Indianapolls. On ,October 5th the rent
of the house wad paid and at about 9

oaca' that there was no evidence of, and

drunk at

all other testimony' and circumstances
at my trial fended to shiow that he
must have been insensible, from lquor,
and that only in_this condition, could I
have killed himj fact so strongly
brought out that the learned trial judge
in his arguments commented upon it
at some length. After his death’ I gath-
ered together various asslgnments of pa-
tents and deeds to property he bad

to bave hlm slgn some days before,
so I should not suffer pecunlary loss.
I also wrote the cipher message found
by the Insurance compeny among my
papers after my arrest; imitating "his
handwriting, and after placing the. body
in such a position' that by a chnning
arrangementsof a window shutter upon
the south side of, the building the sun
would be reflected upon his face the
entire day, I'left the house without the
slightest feeling of remorse for my
terrible acts.

For one month and six days™
I took no human life, although about
three weeks after Pitezel's death I was
afforded an opportunity to gratify my

only wonder ‘15 that’ I 'dil not entice
him to the house and kill- himalso:
This.smalk:circumstance alded in bring-
Ing the crime.home to mec when 1t was
made known to the detectives and con-

-

~ "

not be beileved that one could be so A, M. October 6th I called upon Dr.
{ heartless and depraved, but such a Thompson’ at -Irvingion for “the -kevs,

4 course, would be useless, for by- exciu- he having been a former occup: nt; R
[ Efet slon, the authoritles have determined 3 o'clock upon the same day I, kalled
(i for me that his_death could only have upon Mr. Brown at,Irvingtin-to engage
:fg" vecurred In this, manner, no blows or him to make some repalrs upon the

The least I can do
is to spare my reader a recital of the
victim's cries for mercy,, his prayers
and finally, his pléa for.a. more speedy
termination of his sufferings, all of
which upon me had no effect. Finally,
when he was dead I removed the straps
and ropes that had bound him and ex-
tinguished” the flames and a little later
poured Into his' stomdch one and one-
half vunces of chloroform. It has been
asked why I did this after I knew that
he was dead, what possible use it could

sidered by them in connection with many
other complaints of my violentiand un-
governable temper that. had come to
their knowledge. On October 71 called
at the Irvington drug store and pur-
chased the drugs I needed to kil the
boy and the followlng evening I again
went-to the same’store-.and bought an
additional supply,.as I,feared I had not
obtained a sufficlent quantity upen my
first visit. 1Ay next step was to secure
the furniture for the house. This was

" HOLMES CLOSING “THE ‘VAULT’6N A VICTIM

=

\

R
L

“ - -

Assistant District Attomney Barlow.

N
— <_\\'\

feverish lust, for blood by going to the
graveyard where he had been buried and
under pretense of securing certain por-

have served? My answer to this is that
1 placed 1t there so that at the time

tions of his body for microscopleal. exam-
inatlon removed the same with a knife,

done, upon October 8, late.in the after-
noom, at such an’ hour. that.made 1t fmn|

of the post mortem examination, which jand the heartless manner possible for the store owamer to deliver

-

. XThe W
order that these deaths may be more
fully

should administer the chloroform, and
leave me to dispose of the body as my
part of the worlt. In this way I was

THE HOLMES CASTLE, CHICAGO .

my wite, all this being easily accom-
plished owing to her innocent and
child-like . nature, she hardly know-

saddest and most heinous of aay of
my crimes.
A man who came to Chicagd to at-

I knew would be held, the Coroners
physiclan would be Wwarranted In re-
porting“that the death was accidental,

form, and that the chloroform had ai
the time of the explosion separated from
the benzine and passed into hls stom-

tn which I did
this and the evident gratification it'af.|them. and -as I wished to stay at fr-
forded me has been most forotbly toid| vIngton that night I hired -a conveyance
by Mr. Smith upon the witness sfand,|2nd carted the goods to the house my-
As an Instance of the Infallibllity of jus-|S¢If, Keeping the horse there vopit the
tice, as a trlumph of right over wrong,|D0¢Xt day. It..was-also upon the 8th,
and of the general safety of condemna-| 2Ty In the forenoon, that I went to
tiotr to death upon circumstantial evi-the repalr shop for the long knives I
dence alone this case is destined to long| 12 previously left there to be sharpened.
N * N Early In the afternoon of October 10th
I hed the boy's trunk and a. stove I

. had bought taken fo the’depot, and they
w ing right from wrong In such mat- [tend the Chicago Exposition, but - rd el b 5 <
enableq th keep him In ignorance Of|iore “Tperearter ! succeeded In se- [whose name I caunot reeall, was my , 63 ST y - R T e
my deallngs with the meadical college| cyring \two cheeks from . her  forinext victim. The Chicago authorities \. . - " " “who

agent. That ‘evening this large sum
of money was equally divided between

§2500 and $1000 each, and 1 also
learned that she had a sister Nannie

can, If they choose, learn the name by
Inquiries made of the Hartford Insur-

. . was the’ last persom who.saw the boy
alive, for almost jmmediately T called

T
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him Into .the ‘house, and 'ingisted that
d tner went to the Pal-|fn Texas who: was an heir to some lance Company, a Mr. Lasher =of ‘the e . B .
mmer House, where he was well known, | property. and induced  Miss Minnie |Stock Exchange Bulldinge- D> 'r.-Dun- RECEPTION e Tatht duser ot mesteaner Sine him R N
and passed the night at cards with }X]‘é‘r"a:'ii!s‘;‘?ayp :rfrhce‘;";;‘l?, 8‘15 Heage g‘f{;‘fgo :‘;’:x‘;ﬁ‘; dE;-‘mTEGrggiu‘;f warTinG - NN ne nad ceuega tobreathe I-cut his boay | THE VINCENT 'STREET-HOUSE, TORONTO, WHERE ALICE ;AND
three other men, and at 10 o'elock the | ;o' the depot and took her to the |ing company opposite the Desting THL- #oom * nto pleces that would.pass through the “NELLIE PITEZEL WERE MURDERED K
next morning came to the office to bor- e

row $100 With which to redeem-his ov-
ercoat, watch and rings that he had

So miuch has already been written of
my own extravagancles and wrong
methods of living that. Ican ada
little to Wwhat the detectives have

already pointed out, save to say|foot-print of Nannle Iilliams, asifound he had not the ability’ T'had at . en o« Isfaction o ime;’ but fo' think .that I .
that during these years, reckoning { later demonstrated by that '‘most as- |first thought he possessed, and I there- S L C?mmm;,-hkfjsu:!nd.ogh;rixcnm;_s‘tor\the
Iy th ¢ of hicn | tute lawyer and detectivesMr. COPDS, [fore decided to kill him. This was N ", |pleasure o ng iy telowsbelngs, to
only the yamount of money WhICh} ot Fort Worth, that was found upon done, but as-L had .ot had any deal. sits gy e [ReaT thelr &ries for ‘mercyiand pléas
they have discovered inat I de-|(he painted surface of the vault door [ings with the" ~stifi’ dealer for Somse i 1o be allowed even suffictent e fopray | | 4
frauded otners of, and as it isjmade during -her vicient struggles |time previous o this murder,.I decided MYSYERIOUS 25 “® |ana prepare for ‘dedth—all this 1S How 55| 1 1 'M
kanown to them’ that when I was ar-|before her death, It was also easyito hury hody pasemeht closEl T | nai e o o b T ot 1# *H{W "ﬂjf 3
to give to Miss Minnie Willlams 2 de- |of th. s 1y, opne - . , to again ou B
rested I had very little money, it is layged latter, stating that her sister's ngatr teh;%grze:‘h&lSIevreurf(r;-efug;my‘v:ng N a shudder. Is it to be wondered at o kL 1
evident that my disburseménts were nlrsopobsedl v[isl[ ;‘:& he’ear:egh{sﬁe\;g ::d Honore i!trefts' in Chicag?i. where, by < FU ::::fg'{c:g ??’;e;‘;'oféhﬁi f::;z r;;.:; ;.:;; 3 5 ’. i
isand . | also by Interce] g ., digging deply.:in the san .soil, ‘the “ -1 o
o‘lme;ét:’;x.;?::nxh czgm::rcsng:ro':x?):g. substituting others to keep her from |body will be found.  After Migs Wik ERING BoDIES T * |nights of sicepless fear? Qr fhat even P ’
oh. hag pass liams' death I found among her pa- . before, my death, I have commenced’ to :
man, whose name has passed from my i 11 ade In hee . " assume the form and features of the &
memory; who came 10 tne Castle res- bers an insurance policy made In her < rorm_ ané, >,
taurant to board. t of mine favor by hersbrother, Baldwis Wil g . After I had. finished ihe cremation of Al ! i
a¢ the time immédiately became very .[llams, of Leadville, Col. I ‘therefore N my; victim I made the ,excavation In 4 \
mucn infatuated with the woman, why went.'to that clty early in 1894, and, which the; few remalning portions wers Ll ) !t il
he learned was a widow and wealthy. having found him, took his life by : found at the time.the horTor was brought L i 3
This tenant was married, and his wife shooting him, it belng believed L had to light, which. together With the stove
dcasionally came to (he resiaura done s In selt-defense, A little latez, .+ . |and ather evidences of my wrone-dongs, s ~
" e 1] E
en, e boacter wes there, which SHieh 1 ad “Torsen Sute” Goliame T e b Puasesiu s
rel that for quite a fime had (hreat name was presented to John M. Max- efforts to save my Mlfe. Then after
©ned this tenants family with  dls- Tvell, of Leadvlle, the administrator of -~ |1 baa removed the blood.and other evi-
Tuption. Finally he came to me for ihe Willlams estate, {t was honored dences of tha crime, and had burned the
advics, and 1 whs very Wiling tp hav and the money paid. Hoth In this.in- contents _of the trunk, I went|
Dim i my power i oder that T o stance and that of & $1000 check given to .the office of Powell.& Harter, at
later use him In my Work If néed be D S5O0 I A hecks aggrezaty Indianapolls, for my mall; from there
I suggested that he live with the wo- Chicaso, Imasmueh nsoqre jooth ot to the hutel for the other two children, e

man in the Castle for a time, and later,
if_his life became unpleasant to him,
Wwe would kill her and divide her
wealth, Soon, he suggested it was time
to take his companion’s life, This was
done. by my administering chlorg-
form while he cantrolled her violent
struggles. It was the body of this
wpman’ within the long coffin-shaped
box that was taken from the Castle
Iate n 1803, of-which the police were
notifie

illtams sisters come next. In

Castle, telling her Miss Minnle Will-
jams was there. It was an easy mat-
ter to force her to assign to'ma all she
possessed. ' After that she was imme-
dately killed in order that ne one in
or about the Castle should know of
her having been there save the man
who burned her-clothing.> It was the

The Gas Oven.

learning_that the sister had left the
South.

was time that she were killed,
to a fire that ocenrred in the
Castle T was unable to resort to the
usual methods in taking her life, and,
after some delay, took her to Mo
mence, 111, about November 15, 1893,

at a hotel near the post-

t is necessary for
me to state that what has been said
by Miss Minnle R. "Williams' Southern
relatives regarding her pure an

Chyistian life should be belleved; also,

office under an assumed name, but as
man and wife. My intention was to
quietly kill her in some sure manner,
b a freight wreck that occurred
upon the outskirts of the town the

nols, Station, or F. L. Jones;za notary
public at Indianapolis, at some one of
‘which places I hope either his name or

may have been ‘pi ,
thus affording.a,clue for identificatlon
by his friends. I determined 'to .use
this man in my varfous business denl-
ings, and did so for a time, until I

ments are forgeries, the Willlams helirs
can now recover these amounts, al-
though it will be an undeserved hard-
ship upon those who have once ad-
‘vanced the money upon them.
Benjamin F. Piteze] comes next. 5o
much has already been printed (even
in South Africa, where the case was
recently- given conslderable promi-
nence in a local issue there) regarding
this case that there will be little for
me to tell, save the actual manner in
which his+death was brought about.
It will be understood that from the
first hour. of our acqualntance, even
before I knew he had.a family who
would later afford me additional vie-
tims fou the gratification of my blood-
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door of thestove-and by the combinea
se of’.gasfand vorncobs: proceeded to
burn i -with'as liftle feeling as "tho it had
. been séme Inanimate object:*If*I could
, now recall one ‘circumstance,ia (dollar of

money to. ained, a ;dfsagrebable act
N or word upon his part, fn Justification
of this bortid crime, it 'wauld be'a sat-

T IH

wnom I took at once -to Chicago. 1
smmediately returned ‘to the ‘Irvington
; House, and was seen there by Mr. -Arm-
strong, a teamster, or such, in time as
to have made It a foolish act for me to
' bave persisted in saying that it was
some other persbn whom' he, saw., My
identification in Chicago by.’a woman
with whom the children boarded and by
- the station agent at’ Milwaukse, and
: later ats Adrian, Mich., allishow the use-
lessness .of trying to escape from one’s
self or from- the responsibllity -of -one's

wrong ‘acts. . N
In Detroit'I hfred a house and made an
excavation In the basement, where I
N left 'a note fn my own handwriting,, all
* ot which I'bastened to tell the detectives

ALL

that prior.to her meeting me in 15863 day followlng my arrival there, thirstiness, T intended to kill him, and . :’:el‘:ogol:’g x!own(;:r;?t:;g. ::d ul;:l!ﬂlgi
she was a virtuous woman, thus ren-| which, aut of curiosity, I wvisited,| 2!l MY subsequent care of him and his, o both the excavation and the note they
gering truthful the statements of Mr.|brought me in contact with a pas- |25 Well as my apparent trust in him ! K

Charles Goldthwalte, of Boston, that
he_had ‘mev

as’an intimate friend of his wife, and
that in June, 1803, he did not wire her
a considerable sum of money to Chi-

er known her other than |k

caga in response to a demand for some

say nothing of the amount of money ‘ e B ren, her' death was {he-least of tho ¢

o | Lad expended for their welfarc..over vas . - . |wrongs suffered atzmy. hands. Here = ]

& . and above what I could have expected , ¥ d again I am tempted.to elther pass the R L

N to recelve from his  comparatively ! PLAN OF HOLMES' CASTLE, CHICAGO . matter by without! speaking of 1t, or to &\\ d
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senger conductor named Peck, who
new me, and I therefore abandoned
it, but later returned and took her
eight miles east of Momence upon a
treight line thaf is little used, and
ended her life with poison and buried

ae

by'placing in his name large amounts
of property, were steps taken to gain
his confidence and that of his family
S0 when the time ‘was ripe they would
‘the more readily fall into my hands.
It seems almost incredible now as I
look back that I could have expected
to have experlenced sufficient satls-
faction In witnessing their deaths to
repay me for even the physical exer-
tion ‘that T had put forth in their be-
half during those seven long years, to

oo .
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would not be inclined to prosecute a
simiar search fin “Torbmto or other
Dlaces. T Ty
1 now, With-much réliétance, come to
the discusSion ‘of the twenty-sixth and
twenty-seyenth murders. The victims
* |were "Allce and Nellle Pitezel, whose
deaths will'seem to many-to, be the sad-
- |dest of all, both cn'acepunt 8f the terribly
« |heartless manner' in- which it"was ac-
© |complished, and because in onme instance,
that of Alice, the oldest of these child-

small 1ife Insurance. Yet, so it is, and
it turnishes a'very striking Illustration
of the vagaries In which the human
mind will, under certalin circumstances, |
indulge; In comparison with which the
seeking of burled treasure at the rain;
bow's end,*the delusions of the ex-'
ponents of perpetual motion or the:
dreams of thé haschisch fiend are’
sanity itself. Pitezel left his home for,
the last time late In Jdly, 1894, a hap-|
Py, light-hearted man, to whom trou. .
Dblé or discouragements of any kind
were almost Unknown., We theq jour-
neyed together to New York and later
to Philadelphia, where the fatal house
upon Callowhill street in which he met
'his death September 2, 1804, was
hired. Then came my writing to him
the discouraging letters, purporting to
be from his wife, causing him to azaln
resort to dfink.’” Then the waiting
from day to day until I should be sure
of finding him In a drunken stupor at
.midday. This was an easy matter, as
I was acquainted with his habits and
s0 sure was I of finding him thus in-
capacltated that when the day came
upon which it was conventent for me
to kil him, even before I went to his
house I packed my trunk an

after his death. After thus preparing
I went.to the house, quietly unlocked
the door and stole noiselessly within
and to the second story room, where I
found him insepsibly drunk, as I had
-expected. But even in this condition
the. question may be .asked had I no

ach, and upon receipt of such intelll-
gence I belleved the insurance company
would at once pay the full amount of
the claim. The chiroform did werse
than this, however, and developed A
condltion of this body that in my llm-
ited medical experience ave ‘never
seen or read of, and I mention it here
as a fact of sclentific interest, that X
believe 1s not generally known. It drove
from his entire body tissue, brains and
viscera, all evidence of recent intoxica-
tion to such an extent that the physi-
. 0

altogether deny It, but to what purpose?
at is publicly known.and was freely
Jcommented upon at my‘trial;and to deny

now, would,, only +serve the- double
purpose of breaking my: resolution to
hold nothing in reserve,.ahd of causing
many who are somewhat. familiar with
tne details of the differént cases to dis-
belleve me in other ‘matters; moreover,
the testimony already siven by Mrs.
Actlia Alicorn, and the opinion of Cor-
vner Ashbridge and 'a Mr.” Pe; 0
knew the mental condition of, the child
upon’ therfollowing day, would, If called
for, be pufficlent to decide the matter.
Theeo children, atter boarding in Detrolt
for about one« week, réached Toronto,
October 19, and were taken to the Al
blon Hotel, 'where they boarded until
they were killed. Upon October 20 I hired
the Vincent street. house, having the
lease made in the name of H. M. Howard,
in order to avert suspiclon as much as

Temain prominent as a.warning to those
viciously inclined that thelr only safe
course §s,to avold even the eppearance of
eviL .

Two questions that have been -often
asked T would answer—-why, did I make
no defense at my trial when by 50 ‘do-
ing I could lose nothing, and possibly
could have gained? I answer that after
Detective Geyer's Western Investigation,
which we could not at that time in any
way refute, and in the face of Dr. Lef-
mann's learned statements to the, effect
that no one' could or had ever been
known to lose consclousness by chloro-
form self-administered, provided they
had not first confined their .movements.
It would have been but a wasté of. my
counsel's energles, and of my own, to
have  tried to convince ‘the most im-
partial jurfes that it was a case of sul~
cide and not a murder: Is it to be won-

==

dered at that I hesitated before placing
the, defense of suicide before a jury com-

possible in case an investigation fol-
Jowed, Between 5.and 6 P. M. the sam

| prejudiced to my interests? The,secona

a
day I'took a large empty trunk to the
house and then passed the following
day at Nlagara Falls. .On the 224,1
bought and had takenm to the house
ine furniture, stove .and bedding, and

posed of men who had, with three ex-
ceptlons, stated under oath, before belng
pasied upon by the court as competent,
that they had already formed opimons|

d made question is, 4id Pitezel during his elght{ca the 23d, ,the chlldren went the
other arrargements to leave Philadel- " ,and almost- house for a few hours. e 24th was
phia in a hurried flight Immediately assoclation with mé, know that I'was n{passed In other parts of the city, but

multt-murderer, and if he did know was|upon the 25th, the fatal day bf these
ho & party'to such crime? ‘I answor that|deaths, they were, seen ai the house at
he pelther knew of nor wis a party fo|1 P. M., and a lttle Mlatér- they ac-
the taking of any human life, and I earn-| companied me to several clothing stores
and finally at 4 P. M., while they were
in a restaurant near-by 1 entered a large
store in which I believed I should mest

justice, to- his memory
and on account of the surviving 'me:

-

tbat for 51X MOAhS I us to his death Continued on. Eaxe Nine,
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ERING ALICE AND NELI

LIE PITEZEL IN THE TRU’P;K

fear that he might be only naturally bers of . The' worst, acts hé{ Mrs. Pitezel, holding In my hands some i
asleep o1 partlally. Ineensible and ever in were, heevy winter e T had bought . 2 -
therefore, llable. ta any moment and unlawful acts|for the little boy already dead, Of this
come” to his senses and defend him- of trade, In which he aided me freély.|meeting Mrs. Pitezel has sald: F ;
self? I answer no, 2nd that even had In support'of my‘staténient that-he was| 7 pelteve my childrén iwere at that|®: . 7
he done so my great s would . / Dot cognizant of any of the graver.crimes| 0 1 that store with me.” 1
have enabled ‘me to have still over-| } 4 ) . % |which I have.so-freely confessed hereln| 1’3, 0 siatery took them to the Vine R vy -
poweredbim. President Fouse, Fidelity ,Mutual_la= |T will.mention phe of many, instances ai- cent street house and them = C Sany

l: Omy ope: dificuity preschtsd. . itself; et ALY és'n Be T Twiz; |ready known to the authoritles, .vis J A TRAP-DOOR_IN THE<CASTLE ~ .
It was necessary, for me to kil Btm tn Aurance Lompany provia S

O
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Gontinued From Page Eixht,

through the cover of which I made a
small opening. Heére I left them until
I could return and at my lelsure kill
them. At 3-P. M. X borrowed a spade of
o nelghbor and at the same time called
on Mrs. Pitezell at her hotel I then
Teturned to my hotel and ate my.dinner,
and at 7.00 P, M, went agaln to Mrs,
Pitezel's hotel, and aided her in leaving

your-righteous judgment let your bitter-
est. curses fall upon. me, but n 1.
pray upon me.aloné!. There is little more
to tell. The next day wi in
burhing the children’s clothing, and in|
resting from my terrible night's work, |
and upon the 27th I called an express-|
man and had the trunk removed from:
the house, and, atfer giving the keys o
8:neighbor went away never to return. |
‘From Toronto I went to Ogdensburg.
from there to Burlington, Vermont, where
I hired a furnished house for Mrs. Pite- |
zel's use, and a few days prior to my
arrest in Boston I wrote her = létter |
in which I directed her to carry'a bottle
of dynamite that I had previously left

Toronte for Ogdemsburg, N, Y. Later
than 8.00 P. M. I again réturned to the
house. where the childreu were Imprison-
ed, and ended their lives by connecting
the gas with the trunk, then came the
opening of the trunk and tha viewing of
thelr little blackened and distorted faces,
then the digging of thelr shallow graves
in the basement of the house, the ruth-
less stripping off of thelr clothing,and the
burlal without a particle of covering
save the cold earth, which I heaoed
upon them with flendish delizht. Cone
sider what an awful act this was! These
little innocent and heipless children, the
oldest only being 13 years of age, a puny
and sickly child, who to lsok at one
would heiteve much younger; consider
that for eight. years before their death

had been almost ‘as much a father
28 though they had been my own chil-
dren, thus giving them a right to look
to me for care-and protection, and in

in the basement ‘o arranged, that in
taking it to the third story of the house
it would fall frem her hands, end not
only destroy her lfe, but thatsof her
two remaining” children, who I knew
would be with her at the time. This was
my last act, and happily did not have

would now ‘seemx & very fitting time for
me to express regret or remorse in
this, which I Intend to be my last publici
utterance for thesc Irreparable short!
comings. To do so with the expectation
of even one person who has read this
confessfon to the end, belleVing. that in
my depraved nature there s room for|
such feelings, is I fear, to expect more!
than would be granted. I can at least,'

land do refrain, from calling forth such &
eriteism by openly jnviting if:

Phlladelphia County Prison,

HOLMES' BUSY DAY

The ‘Murderer Reallzes That His
« Time'Is Growing' Short.
olmes is now using every second of

time that is Jeft to him to put his affalrs

in shape. All day yesterday he sat in
his cell hard at work, with pencil and
paper. Once in a while he would turn
around to chat with a keeper or a prison
offictal who passed down the corridar.

He was at all times cheerful and Zoo

humored. It was evident that his con-

fession has taken a great load from his
shoulders.

Holmes' cell presents an interesting
plcture. The furnishing 1s meagre. There
is the usual cot and stool, and In bue
corner under the narrow-grated window
is a table on Which are paper and pen-
cils. It is here that Holmes slts most
of the time hard at work., To a staple
in the fioor of the cell ‘Is fastened a
stout iron chain, such as are used to
manacle unruly prisoners,

Holmes has taken this chain and ar-
ranged it in the form of a cross. At
times the eyes that have seen so many

s -y
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HOLMES’ ARREST-
How the Insurance Company Work-
«d Out the Great Case.”

Soon atter the.body of ‘Pitezel ‘was dis-
covered on,Sépiember 3, 1894,%and the
insuranca money ‘Pald, Inspectir+Gary
of the Fidelity Mutual Life Assoclation
discovered that'a-fraud had: been per-
petrated agatnst the company, With spe-
clal Agent Perry and backed by Presi-
dent' Fouse, ,he started out t¢ unravel
the mystery. The task ‘wWas an. enor-
mous one. It taok big sums of money.
The company stopped at nothing In the
Way of expense. Agents and Pinkertons
Were sent out everywhers and Holmes'
movements were finally traced. At last
the man was captured. in Boston after
an ‘exclting hunt through New Eng-
land.. i

During that chase thé Insurance peo-
ple picked up many things that after-
wards_led them
mystery and convict the man of mur-
der.” At the time of the arrest the. Fi-
Qelity ‘people fully believed that Holmes
had killed Pitezel, but they did not
know the full depths of the man’s
famy, At ihis time even the authorities
took little Interest In the case.

ds

Holmes was the murderer, is testified to
an afidavit which was made by O, L.
¥. Perry prior to Holmes' atres
that time on Holmes has main-
talned his innocence untll he made his
confession for The Inquirer, -
rrre

GEYER'S. SEARCH °

The Detective' Writes a Book Telling
How He Solved-the: Pitezet— 1
Mysteries.
Tp to the time the Supreme Court
scaled his fato H. H. Holmes belleved

that he would escape tho gallows. Outy
wardly his s as a

and mocked
them in his sleeve, .Had he been deai-
iog with less careful men 1t 13 lNkely
that he woul even now be a fros man. +

Holmes was arrested on November 17,
1804, In Boston on & charge of defraud-
ing the Fidelity. Mutual Life Assocla-
tion, of this city. On Beptember 3 of

The Gas Tank in the Castle, Chicago

death agonles turn furtively and glance
&t the crude reminder of the crucifixion
aa though the ‘arch flend were trying to
galn some measure ofaforgivenesa for
his many crimes. Father Dalley; who Is
Holmes" constant attendant, is giving the
murderer what solace he can.

Holmes fully realizes that his 'time
s growing short, and that' the hours
are now slipping away-faster than ever.
Once yesterday the murderer turned
and glanced at the calendar. “T haven't
got much time left,”” he remarked, “and
I still have & great deal of work to
do.” When he wrote his statement for
The Inquirer, repudiating the false con-
fésalons tm s, eppesred in certain papers
he tore Mw corner. of the and
kept it-_*mne btock .is getting short”
he remd ~and I must look after
the oM WAd ends’

el, found in the
house, No. 1316 Callowhill streel. As
s00n as he was arrested Holmes ex-.
pressed Mfs willingness to tell the en-
tire atory concerning it and the collec-
tion of the insurance money.

Nellie Pjtezel.

ng mother left Moyamensing
Prison she was handed a letter from
Holmes, Viewed in- the light of sub-

sequent developments, that letter seems
-{to be s great a series of cold-blooded
Hes as.ever mortal penned.

The document has but recently been
made public by Detective Geyer in his
‘ool **The Holmes-Pitezel Mystery.”
The quotations from Mr. Geyer are also
from the same work. it reads:

June 17, 1s05.

 PHILADELPHIA,
Mrs, Carrie A. Phtezel:
" Dear Madam: I havé been exceedingly
anxious during the Iast few month: to
communicate with you, but have been
headed off In every dtrection. I ‘learn
that you will shortly be set at liberty,
and I shall take this letter-to City Hall
with me and then give it to my at-
torneys to sent t0 you, 88 the prison
regulations do not prohibit my dolng

BT Quintan.

ror
AR"‘"L& SKI\lW:"/‘

CHAPPEL

so.
I have been repeatedly called cruel and
heartless during the past six months,
and by those.who were at the very ilme
dolg more than I'that was both cruel
and heartless towards you. Within ten
days after you came here arrangements
weré made with my attorney to furnish
bail £or you and a house to live In. We
permission to see you, ‘al-

though you remember coming here from
Boston it was_promised I should see
you. Later 1 offered to m

Cuntinued on Page 18,
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HOLMES' CONFESSION

Continued From Page 9.

Mr. Barlow, of the District Attornes’s
office, told me I could do nothing and
unu I need mot worry myselt about you,
are being cared for. Within
thren days after vou came hero you bad
boen made to belleve o much from oth-
rs that you forgot that for years I had
done all T comd do for you and yours
and that it was hardly likely that all at
‘ance I should turn aud do all T could
Agal; you.
'rx-mm-rs OF SUICIDE.
ts you should know are as follows:
Ben lived West, and while drunk at Fort
Worth, Texas, married a _dlsreputable
woman by the name of Mrs. Martin,
“When he became sober and found what
he had done he threatened to kill him-
sklf and her, and 1 had him watched by
one of the other men untll he went
home. "“When wa stralghtened up the
bank account he had fooled away or
had been robbed by her of over $830 of
the money we needed there 80 much,
Later he wanted to carry out the in-
surance work down in Mississippi, where
be was acquainfed, t there
with him, and when I found out what
¥ind of a place it was would not go any
further with it there, and told him so,
end he said if I did not he would kill
bimself and get money for you, ete.
To get him out of the notion I told him
I would go to Mablle, and 1 I could not

not T would go to St. Louts and wme
to him to come, I did not go to Moblle.
“\Was never there in my life.

When I reached St. Louls I wrote him,
and in the letter he left me after he died
he sald he tried Xl himself with
laudanum there, and later I found out
this was so. (Henry Rogers, proprietor
of hotel at Perkinsville, Ala) Where he

was very sick. He also wrote you he
was sick there, I think you told me.
Here in Philadelphla we were not ready.
He got word baby was sick and he had
tn own to me he had drank up the $33

gave him extra in New York, and then
1 514 him 1 would settle up everything,
as If we carried it out he might get to
'drmkh\s and teli of it.

He begged me not to do it, and at last
1 concluded to try again, but thought
it best to have him t‘!lnk for a week or
two that I was not going on with it, so
be would sober up and be himself. I
blame myself for this and always shall,
for the next day when 1 went to his
-store 1 found him as I have described,
and Perry or the detectives have got
the cypher slip he left me, or, at all
gveats, it was in the tin hox they took.

asked me to gez ¥ou 2 house In Cin.
innath, on aco good schaols,
etc., and I did sb but dld not dare take
you there after Howe and McD. threat-
arrest, and so made arrange-

ments with Mids W. to live with you.
She toolk Howard with her from Detroit
because he would quarrel with the giris
if no grown person was with them, and
he wanted his father's watch and Alice
anted to keep 1t, and so I took it, tell.
lnz them I wanted to show it to you and
-Dessa, and bought all three of them each

& cheap watch.

When I found the conditiens in Tor-
onto were not as Miss W. thought they
were, and 1 was getting word from Chi-
cago every day that I was being fol-
lowed, I thought 1t best to go out of the
country 'altpgether, and insurance
company knew the children, A. and E.
were at their hotel at 1 o'clock the af-
ternoon you left Toronto, and between
then and when I saw you at 4 o'clock,
at, the store whers I was buying some
things for them, I had been to my wife's
hotel twice and was with you agaln at
€30, and had meantime started the chil-
dren to-Miss W. and eaten my supper.

ACCOUNTING FOR TIME.

From that time until my arrest in Bos-
ton If I now could be allowed to sit
down with you and my wife I could
show you where every half. hour was
spent. In Boston 1 received a letter

from 3Miss W. that they would leave
there In a_few days, and If the detec-
tives would now go,'ns 1 beg of them,
they could trace out the New York end
gt the matter, and stop all unnecessary
Y and ekpense. This would spoil
their theories, 1d not be a suf-
ficlently mum.tmn:ty ending of the case
to satisfy them, it s
As soon as they gm. a house and were
settled, they were to send word and
you were then to go to them, nnd this
was why I wished you to take a fur-
nished house so you gould get rested and
not be at hotels. I made arrangements
for Miss W. to tell you all when you
were settled. If you had known they
were following you you would have
been worrfed, and I think you will re-
member that I tried to do all I could to
keep you from it and we had to get rid
of the old trunks and get the things
into bundles, so there would be. no
checking. There is a bundle of yours
now at the Burlington Depot marked
with the name you went by there, which
I have forgotten.

NEVER QUARRELED WITH BEN.

I was as careful of the children as if
they were my own, and you know
enough to judge me better
than strangers here can
would  not cone anytbln:
agalnst me, against him, any
quicker Than brothers. . We  never
quarrelled. Agaln, he was Wworth too
much to me for me to have killed hlm.
1 I had no other reason not to.
the children, I never=wili believe, unul
you tell me so yourself, that you think
they are dead, or that I 8id anything m
put them out of the way.

you .do, can you imagine me kﬂl!ns’
ume and fanocent! children, especlally | N
without any motive? Why, If I was

preparing to put them out of life was I
(within an hour before I must have done
it If ever) buylng them things to wear
and make them comfortable, even un-
derwear for them to take to Miss W. for

Howard (which I can prove I bought In
Toronto), if, as they would have you be-
lleve, Pat had taken him and killed him
weeks before? Don’t you know that if I
had offered Pat a million dollars he would
not have done a thing like this? I made
a mistake In baving it known that Miss
W. killed her sister, as it tends to make
her more careful about her movements,
but I could hardly do etherwise, when 1

s accused of killing them both. Now
after they get done irying to make the
case worge than it is, you will find that
they wil trace the children to New York
2nd to the steamer there. Next to you I
bave suffered most about them, and a
few days ago gave the District Attor-
ney all the facts I could, and if nothlng
comes of It soon, I hardly expect any-
thing. new to occur until I can be taken
to Fort Worth and arrange the prop-
erty, so Mr., Massle, her old guardlan,
can teke her part of the money to her
in'London. By advertising, if she knows
there is money for her and it comes
through Mr. Massie safely, she will find
some way (probably through her Boston

°
:1

friend) to get it. As long as there 's| ... .7

nothing to gatn she will hardly come out
openly and lay herself liable to arrest.
TIIE CRUEL COMPANY.

X dislikte fearfully to go to Fort Worth
to serve a term, as the prisons there are
terrible. 1 would rather be here five
years than there one’and In going there
1s no better way to have you know that
I am willing to do all T ean for you and
yours. 1 e the company here for
keeping you shut up six montbs in thls
den, for worrying you about your chil-
dren not betug allve and for thelr trylng

to separate my wife from me, for theso
things do not concern them, but I have
never blamed them for otherwise mak-
tng me all the trouble they can. 1 woul
do the same with another If the tables
were turned.

As matters now stand I'bave got here,
in Illinols and fn Texes, between fifteen
and twenty years of imprisonment
awalting me. If the children can bs
found I want to finish here and in Il-
linois first, boping by, that time the

Texas matters may blow over or that T
may die; but it they are not found be-

fore my sentence explres here, if any
arrangement can be made so papers can
be filed In Texas to bring me back here or
to Illinois, after I have served this first
small charge in Texas, so 1:do uot have
to stay and serve the others there unti}
after my Northern term is served, I
will go and-do all T can to hoth get the
property straightened there, so you can
have a small income and arrange for
recovery of the children. Ben's death
was genuine apd you were entitled to
the money, and if it had not been for H.
and MceD. you would to-day have been
I Clnotnnati with all the enfldren.
About the money. Ben aske] me to
use most of it to pay debts and arrange

spring and some money was due on it.
e were owing Miss . about $5000.
I gave $1000 to her in Detroit (also $400
to Alice in Toronto), and you have no
reason to think I was not Intending to

Fort Worth without running .risk nf
&!ying there more than vne year
will soon straighten so0 as to get ynu
money .while I am there in jafl, Mr.
Shoemaker went there two weeks last
winter and start matters, but until
1 Tan go there and be mken into court
Dothing more can be done, 1 fear.
PLANS FOR THE CHILDREN
‘There are some letters at tho City Hall
Alice I_would save for
her, as I aid not dare fo let her carry
and It after they get
through with them you can get them
1 wish you would do so. Also Ben's
watch, Howard has the other- things.
1 don’t know what you will do mean-

earliest possible moment. So far as the
children’s_bodily health is concerned T
fecl sure I can say to you that they are
as well to-day as though they were with
you. Also that they will not be turned
adrift among strangers for two reasons:
First, Miss ., though quick-tempered,
is too soft-hearted to do 50; second, 1

not_be looked over
would write o thelr grandparents (ot
to you, as I instructed Miss
Thosron’ tn answer to her leiter 10 me 1
she heard of my Or OUr arrest to have
the children think we were lost.In cross-
ing to London). They hgve mo doubt
written letters which Miss W. for her
own safety has withheld.

there are mny questions you wish
to ask me make a list of them ana send
to one of my attorneys. I have refratned
tros king_you any lest you woul
think that the Object of my letter. I
bavo no deslre to do anything that will
cause your lawyer or the prosecullon

o

polnt ho visited Thero he found other
races and.also: dlscaveved that the boy
Howard had of the story
and that Holmes a:nd the two Jittle ghis
had gons ta Toron
Tor ‘severai dave ihere the detectlve
was baffled. At last ho called In the
wepaper men, gave them pletures of
the calidren and fold them what' he-was
looking for.” All the Toronto
printed big storles. They soon bore
fruit. A man who bad rented a house
at 16 Bt Vinoent street to a stranger
with two children turned up. ve
the right clue. The detectives’ followed
it up. Photographs of Holmes
children were promptly Taentinea by
those Who eaw them.
TWO BODIES FOUND.
Then continues Mr. af
onco returned to No. 1§ St. Vincent
street, where we met Mr.
lously waiting for ourreturn. Requesting
him to loan us a shovel, he went into
house and came out with the same
spade he hod loaned 1o Holmes.
the at No. 16 St. Vincent
Cireet, The daor was epencd by the lady

5
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nto Lifting a large plece
0! ollcloth from the floor,
ered a small trap door, possibly two
feet square, in about the centre of the
room. Raising this, I discovered that
the cellar was not very deep, but it was
very dark, so I asked Mrs. Armbrust fo
kindly provide us with some lamps. In
a short time she had them ready, and
down into the cellar we went. e cel-
lar was very

ola-tathioned trap door in the middle of
the kitchen floor.

“Taking the spade and pushing it into
the earth, So as-to determine whether
it had been lately dug up, we finally
discovered a soft epot in the southwest
corner. Forcing the spade into the earth,
we found it easy digglng. and, after go-
Ing doom, about ons foot, a horrible
stench arose, This convinced us that
we were on the right spot, and our coats
were thrown off, and with renewed con-

thres feet we diseovered what
appeared to be the bone of the forearm
of a human being.

"Alice was found lying on_her side,
with her head to the west. Nellle was

¥ fuund lying on her face, with her head

0 the south, her plaitad halr hanging
neauy down hAe back. A messenger was
rtaking

any 'y worl
and 1f you write me shall simply answer
questions asked. Shall not advise nor
question you, nor would I have done so
if nllowed to have seen you during past

pense to have had us eliminate some of
the fentures of the case by comparing
memories. I, at least, hope ‘your suf-
fering 1s nearly ended.
Yours, truly,
1L H. HOLMES,
THE HUNT BEGINS.
Substantially this document presents

the case as the authorities knew It when|Again

Detectlve Geyer started or his famous
hunt June 26, 1805. Desldes Holmes’
own statements the detective was in
possession of certaln clues obtained
from @ tin box that contained Holmes'
Jetters and papers. Geyer went straight
to Cincinnati, where he and Detective

John Snooks found the first traces.
“We finally struck a cheap hotel at
No. 16414 Central avenue, known
Atlantic House, and upoa examining the
Tegtster we discovered that on Friday,
23, 1804, thers appeared the

&
®

name of Alex. ¥. Cook and three chil-
dren,” writes Mr. Geyer. “The photo-
graphs of Holmes and the three children
were sho to the clerk, who could*not
say posmeh'y thm they were the photos

aphs of the people who .had siopped
there, but thought they resembled them

very much. Recalling to my mind that
Hoimes had Mrs, Pitezel living in Bur-
lington under the name of Mrs. A, E.
Cook, I felt convinced that I was on the
right track. The clerk informed us that
these partles o over night,

to send two coffins to No.
16 St. Vincent street. In a short time
the wagon arrived and the coffina were

en nto the kitchen, and we pro-
ceeded 1tft the remains out of the
hole. As Nellie's Hmbs ‘were found rest-
Ing on Alice’s we first began with her.

£|We lifted her as gently as possible, but

owlng to the decomposed state of the
body the welght of ner plaited hair
hanging down her bacik pulled the scalp
from off her head. A sheet had been
spread in which to lay the remalns, and
after we succeeded In getting it out of
the hole {t was placed in the sheet, taken
upstalrs and deposited in the coffin.

to, the cellar, and
gently lifting what remaln of or
Alice we n another Eheel.
took her upstairs end placed her in &
coffin by the side of her sister.”

BEGINNING OF THE END.

came on t
remains Is one of the saddest Incidents
in the rest of the narrative. Summing
w. lhls part of the case the detective
says:

Nhth‘lm; could be more surprising
than the apparent easq with Whlch
Holmes murdered the two little girls
in the very centre of the city of Taronto
without arousing the least susplcion of
a single person there. It startles one to
realize:how such & hideous crime could
be committed and detection avolded!
Surely if the lnvealigation and smrzh
for the children had been ma
by the Philadelphla amhomles 1he<e
murders _ would have been

leaving the followinz morning. Thanking
the clerk for bis kind attention we left
the hotel and continued our search among
such hotels as we had not visited, and
arrived at the Hotei Dristol,
corner of Sixth and Vire streets, we dls-
covered that on Saturday, Septemper 20,
1604, thero appeared on the register tha
name of A. E. Cook and three children,
Cleveland. They were assigned to Room

103, a_room which contalned two
beds, 3r. W, Baln, a clerk at the
hotel, racognized the photographs of
Ilolmes and the children as the party

Who registered there under that name.
The register showed that they left the
Bristol on Sunday, September 30.

The detective then goes on’ to relate
how they tried to find a house Holmes
i alleged to have rented in Cincinnatl
S\lmmin" up this chapter of the work,

r. Geyer ays:

"Ha.vins located Holmes and the chil-
dren at two hotels in Cincinnat! and dis-
covered the two naim

sum k and Hay-.s 1 telt justlﬂeﬂ
In belfeving that I had teken hol
of the end of the t.vlrlng ‘which was 40
lead me ultimately to the consummation
Dl my dlmcud mhs I was not abla

u:e renting. ot l‘he Pophr street Touse
and the delivery of a stove of such im-

on e Tigl starte
lndluna.polls. from which point several
of the children's letters found In
Jiolmes' tin box had been dated.”

TRACED TO INDIANAPOLIS.

At Indienapolis he arrived on June 20,
“Here,”” continues the detective, “on
going to the Stubbins House and exam-
ining the register, we found that on Sep-
tember 24, 1894, Wwas an entry In the
¢ Dita Pitsel, St. Louls, Mo., and
that the hotel records showed she left
on the morning of September 23,
ther inquiry elicited the fact that the

o

and Pitezel would
have gone to her grave without knowing
whether her children were alive or dead.
This was the one consolation she had
in the very darkest hour of her life.
She knew the fate of her unfortunate
daughters, the mystery ‘of thelr disap-
pearance had been solved, and the only
remaining problem was the discovery of
her little son, Howard. She could not
believe he was dead, and clung fondly
to the hope that he would ultlmately be
found altve.

“Holmes was successful in maintaln-
ing the same conditions in Toronto as
he had In Detroit. Mrs. Pitezel was at
and Allce and Nellle

Mrs.

bodles were burled and ihe detective
went on to Detroit to take up the hunt
for' Howard. Finally he returned to
Geyer

as- |accompanied by Inspector Gary, of the

Insurance company. by step

¢ |day, August 27, 1895, they found where
Holmes and the boy rented a house at
Irvington. There the search was begun
n earnest.
HOWARD'S BONES FOUND.
Gruesome relics that told the story nl
the boy's sad fate soon began to tu
up. Some of the children's clothing and
trinkets and the long-missing trunk of
Mrs. Pitezel were easily found. Then

was’ pumng this stove up he was

by a Mr. M an why he didn’t put in

natural gas. Holmes replied: “I don't

thlnk natural gas is healthy for chil-
ren.”

&
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The Inquest was held soon afterwards,
and In the mennllmo came the terrible
e Chicago Castle which

y & man known

o Mr. Robert Sweeney, the clerk, as
Mr. Howard, and that on Friduy morn-
ing, September 28, he had recetved

Howard, dated
St. Louts, requesting him’ to have Etta
Pitsel at the Union Depot to moeet St.
Louls train for Cincianati, O. This was
the day Holmes left St. Louls with Nel-
Mo and Howard Pleznx Jleliing their
mother that he was going to take them
to Indlanapolls, Whore they would b
taken care of by & kind old lady. Mr.
Sweeney fully’ ‘Wentified the pieturs of
Allce Pitezel as the girl who stopped|.
at the Stubbing House; also that of
Holmes as the whom he knew as|

Howard o whom he had Kiven
‘Alice Pltezel on the St. Louts traln for
Cinefnnatl, 0.

Further traces of Holmes were found
in Indianapolis, and then Gever went
to Chicago and saw = Miss Irons, Jan-
itor Pat Quinlen and others, who' gave
ntm Informstion. Detroit was the next

him that an important letter had been
sent to Holmes to Philadeiphia; that the
writer was advising the detective at
great- personal risk and that the letter
should be opened and fnspected before
delivery to the prisoner. The letter,
which came in.dne course, tells Holmes
not. *to worry about the boy; he ls safe
and ‘sound,” and at first it gave’the m-
pression_that Holmes had in some way
conveyed to an outside party the place
where the remains of the boy had besn
buried, and that the boy’s remains had
been removed from the place of con-
cealment
NOT SO EASILY FOOLED.

After careful deliberation, the Dis-
trict Attorney’s office concluded that it
was a trick or device for a purpose nbi
very clear, and it was totally dlsre-
garded, and the search subsequently
conttnued with the result already nar=
rated. This is one of the many letters,
some fn cipher, which were received,
and are now pmong the great mass of

Gounsel for Mrz. Pltezel, the beneficlary un-
der the d would come on With a
member of me family to identity the body,

Seyl!mhar, 13-Thtessls boly turied ea B X

Potter's Fleld, Philadel

September § to sept:mber 1o Holmes was With
Miss Yoke at ber mother's home in Franklia,
Ina, teaving Rer. he sail, 1o Ko 10 B

Louls again ‘or, 15 Cincinnait -and then to

Indiana;

Casionany Witk s other wite mt-WTimetres

. He was kel tember
Y

r to
ler of the Eidetter, Statiug
his wife (Wilmette wife) had
information was waated of B,

' X
outh w0t Traiaaciphia i i cpebecs

leaves
agaln W st No.

‘which in

He g:ma
North Fleventh street; Mrw,
203

ake
thetr ws Way into Tunatic asylums, for let-
ters from the insane came in b
score. The name of Holmes
seemed to become as common as Brown
or Smith, for many letters retemng to
this person and that person by the name
of Holmes, and requesting information
to comparisons of points of identity
with the prisgner, were receive
One of the letters recelved in cipher is
glven below, This letter is very easily
read by dropping every other sentenee,
separated by commas:
“Aug. 1895.
“Friend H. H .H.:—I, and Jlm. will
not, saw and, split, the wood. They,
can’t and, don’t, want to, know, whether
xhere is, anything, about,
he, conservi green house, I,
th"xk will leave, the dog, for, Mrs.
John, Cleveland, ‘at Bleak House, io-
morrow. Will, joln him under, cover,
and fix, all, circus board, signs, there.
Same, time I will, sigh for, Ponto's fate
and ynurs In his misfortune.

“R. L U. A, Triend,
“L. S. PAGE.
“Friend H. H. H—1, and Tim, will
They don’t know anything about the

conservatory. I will leave for Cleve-
land to-morrow. WIIl cover all signs.

“Same cipher.”

Detectlve Geyer in his book has made
a good chronology of Helmes' career.
It follows:

Holmes’ Chronology,

1600,
May o Herman TWebster Mudgett born at
Gilmanton, N.

July é—He 1Is marr]ed o Cara

e 0 A. Lovering at
Peéace.

Jamuary 25—Ho ts mbrged to -
Tap under the name of ° Hary Jtowar
Hotme:

February 14— files In the Superior Court
Coole county, T, a fivel 1 ivorse auain
s wife, Cli wering Mudrel i
hia wite, Clafa 4. Lovering Mudzett, pray e

June é—The sald orders this sutt
dismisaed for defanit of Sppearsnce of Soms
Pplafnant

1893,
Mareh Mo meats Mlss' Georglana Yoke In
Seplember 10_He makes oS

ctin W Cavrrier, Susies |

o calls_at tbe “oice. of: the
in Philadelphla, No. 014 Walmuf
Street. 3o tells Ar. Fouse.  President of the
company, that he had with
Cass. ks Fouse ahout b clrcur:
Stances of the death, which Fouse relates
briefly. Holmes sald it was & ve:
cane and a Fouss the cause of
denth, o
Mber £0—Alice writes her first letter .to

S e totis,
Phitadelphia, Pa.
Corner Filbert sad Eleventhy st

eets,
mber 20, 1804

Dear Mamma. and

Just arrived in Phﬂndelphla this morning
and T wrote you yesterday of thia. Mr. Howe
gnd T have each a room at the above address.
T'am going to, the Morgue after awhile.
stopped off at Washington, d., this
and that made it six
to different cars. Yesterday we
c.

ed Mr.

pretts soon some one came and shook hands

ot ras n

"y sacker, bui

he sald nethought it was ais wire face s
o seo an

m,
for you and babe. Love to all.
B. ALICB PITEZEL.

September 21—Howe and Alice Pitezel called
insurance offled: Holmes calls same time.
meet ae strangers, although they had

to et we e

Eleventh and Filbert streets,

from. ace she Wroté two letters.

Following are coples:

Imperial Hotel, Eleventh, above Market street,
Hendricks &' Scott, progrietors,

Eventy-yedr optionsl Incarmcs §
Fidelity Mutual Life \smlnﬂ ., n-.

E
g
H
e
2
-4
B
i

Assoctatlon

ro;
Novomber -—Fldelity Mutual Life
es n F. in the sum of

‘fnsures. Pitezel
10,

Same month Holmes Is engaged to be married
jon  Joke under the name of Henry
Manenena sow

Janusry 17—He is married to Miss Yoke in
Denver, Col, by the Rev, M. Wheox and
they foumey' on thetr hon Fort |

Wortn, T
anuary, February, April-Mudgett
and_Pitezel (the forme T the nume of

Gnd the Jatter under the mame
of Denton T, Lyman), In Fort Worth, Tex.
Where they éngage In bullding & storé pro
erty on Jand formerly owned by Minnte Wil-

A

Hams, R
Aprii—Pitezel leaves Fort Worth and goes to

Mly;mndnlt 214 Mise Yoke leeve Fart Worth

Journey
My 21—Tney
Louf

to Den
ake héte whvearance 1n St

Jame §-About this date FHolmes Cudgett)
and Pitezel go to Memphis, Teon. In
Sleinity thest Bt consier the. Tocetion of
he place where they propose to execute the
ingurance fraud.

June 8-Holmes end wite return to 6t Louts

June 13~ Holmes purchaa rug store In St.

is, der, the vt of Toward, apon

3 eth.

July Z3-He 1g n_bal

July 29_Te 13 rearrested and adain committea
Drison.

o
July Sl-le 13 again released on ball fur-
nizhed by iea Yoke.
4—He I3 tn New York and
Phiadeiphia.
Aygust =Miss Yoks (irs. Floward) leave

Ti., ‘whers she was vifiting, and
Soumey- to ande!vm

Augu: Hotmes meets Mies Yoke
B Brond Steect Station, Ehilageishite and
takes her t house, No. 1803
North Eleventn. street (brs. Dr. Alcorn's),
He telis Miss Yoke Te is seliing a patent

ter copi

et
Avgust 0 Holmes telegraphs $15 50 (ibe alt
yearly premium on the Pite: €y, to
the Chicago office of the Ftenty Sotar
Life Asgociation.
gust 11—Pue:e1. under the name of B. F.
Perry, rents No. 1316 Callowhill street and
Tave $10 on account of the rent 10 WWalter
. Shedaker, agent
t 17—Hoimes and Pitezel purchase sec-
»hmd !umlmre of Jon ¥ 'Iughes, No.
5507 reet, which was sent to
No. 1810, cmounm street.
zel calls at the furniture store
archases a cof and some old

t Z2-Tugene Smith, calls upon Pltezel
and 1 Feed | Holmes pass into tze house and g0
up

August 22 to_September~1—Pitezel 1s seen
d-Rbout No. 1316 Collownill strect by &

n

Septer I Evening. - Pltezel ealls upon
Holmes at No. 1005 North Eleventh street.
mber 2—Hoimes No. North

urn:
Giling Tokg) that  ine man who caited
was a messenger from the

evening before

gave full b!“ef !hi\i Holmes was the| thatif s successful,. and as their week
Sreh fend of the century. Holmes was| was up. they would probably start Wes
Indicted for the murder of Pitezel in| that m

o % | September 2—Evening. Holmes and Miss Yoke
Beptember, I trial hegan on Oc- | SGCe Phuudeltmla ‘on the 10.25 traln and

tober 18, The sensational® events that
foliowed are already well known, From
the hour 'the verdict -was given Holmes
nas been weakening. ¥
During the time the suthorities have
pressed thelr casa they have run across
various things that led them to belleve
that Holmes had outside confederates.
Theso friends were aware that all mail
sent to Holmes to the Philadelphla
County Prison was Inspected before de-
livery to the prisoner and some of it, for
proper Teasons, mever Teached the pris.
oner. Ome of these friends undertook
to aivert Detective Geyer from pursuit
of the track of Holmes just as he was
Jeaving Indlanapolls atfer his second
visit. detectlve recelved at the
Spencer House an anonymous letter in
cipher, with the key attached, advising

went direct t
September 3—They e in Indlanapolls and
x:xisler at the Smbblm! House.
y take boarding u No, 458
ianap:
mber 4—Pitezel's body found at No. 1318
Ca-lluwhﬂl street Dy Eug
September 5—Cor
Seprember b—FHolmes
rs. l’llezel und tella her

\Xurlh Titinots, street,

alive and all right,”” and not to wor
r 8—Fldelity Mutual receives a

that “T.
© phiS, 15 olaimed 16
insured on 044143,
mains leave the
bout this time e writes to the com-
pany in Pnllud-lvhll. tating tiat he was

Investigate before re-

-t 21, 1694,

Mamma and Babe:

D ave 1o it 411 the time to pass away
the time.

MriHowe has been away all morning. Mamuma,

ave my thu
and next finger just tutch. I have not ot

around all the time. Have you gotten 4 let-
ters from me besides this? "Are you slck In
w p? T wish that I could

Ir. Beckert t he wonld
wme to 'you fonight. I bave not got but two
lean garments and’ that 1 my
Fhito o o of the largest solid
Foeks that T bet. ye Xt
the Patomac River.
2l the news:” 5o good

| never cros:

T uess that 1 heve wid
bye Kisses to
Tours loving daughter,
MISS E, A, PITDZEL.

you are worme telezraph

dress. Imperdal Hotel,

| street. _

ph to the above ad-
_Eleventh above Market

Imperlal Hotel, Eleventh above Market atreet,
Hendricks & Scott, proprietors,
Philedelphia, 189,
Dear Des:

T'inought I would write you 2 Tl letter
and when I get to Mass. you must ail write to
Tme. ‘Tell this fs & warm day hre how Is it
there? DId you get your blg Fashing done 1t
I was there you wo

any.
80 I guess I have to go t0

o take are of mama. I will close
your detter ud wrl(e 2 lttle to Nell ‘and
Howard next ti good bye love to you
with a Idss,

r Mama:
1 was over to the insurance office thig af-
ternoon and Sr. Hlowe thinke there will bs n
trouble about etting.
& thousand_ qus uuonn. of *eourts ot

Suite Lo many.

Is his nose’ broken or has
To o o0se. 1 said.it was broken. I
o vavn o' rase and v omorrow

more.

e love to all with kiszes to all,
loving daughter,

PITEZEL.

Se):tlmbsrﬂZl—At the conference at th
's office on this da; ‘mar}
Tificatlon wera-agreed wpon < ot i
September  22—Pitezel's body
Potters' Feld. Holmes finds wart on neck
other marks of ident
the body fs that of e

exhumed at

r ey arive 1n Indianapolls. He
ice as Etts. Piteel in his hand-
sQwmlns.
24—Insurance company pays Howe
9715.85. face of lnsurance policy, less ex-
nses.
September 2i-Alice writes enother letter
2d o in these let-
tors 18 3, 16,6, 45 (he enildrets clpuer for
Holmes,

Stubbing’ European Hotel, one square north
s st
September 21, 1894,

T'am giad to hear that S you aro all well and
that you are up. have

0 talke 1 aa;
GET chanot very well srTite 16 T Witk 620 70u
21 betore long though don't you worry. This

day. safd that If you did

awyers to rite to Mr. Foust or Mr. Perry. I
wis silic_ dress. ve seen I
since @ been away than I ever saw before

ey ifa. T mave ‘nother Dicture for Jour
album. | 1 il have to clode £ for this time
now 3 good byg love £nd kisses and sqy
To - Sours' day ughter,
P.,0. X o by Btta, here 4, otk foid me 19
He O Nelit o

N!ll you & }! oward will cnme whh
18, 8 & Mamma and Dessa later on won't

you or as Mamma says.
ETTA PITEZEL.

there wc=ull

September T toimes ket §
urance money out of the $1200, recalv

§ From Thowe. -He gives her the

bogus no

September. "s—m mes takes: Nellle and
ard fro: et o Taste Al
Jotas thetn af Xndlarmpo]!s and zhe goes with

Holmes, Nelli Howard to Cincinnatl,
where Holmes rezl!teru 2t the Atiastic House
under” the ot Alexan and
three children.

September 23—Tie reats o, 305 Poplar street

[ and takes
Gver night of Z8th he
e 20th

Sevtcmf 25—Holmes Eoze (:n St. Loufs and re-
6200 of tho 1o
ed b;

Thoma:
stove 2o thik Bauze.

cnn.
rE ey Tematned untllmosﬂ

apou:
aren’}, where

October 1-Alice and Nellle write Jetters an
follows:
“Indtanapolls, Ind., October 1, 1804,
Dear Mamma;
as in Clucinnat! yesterday and we got
here, xa:» night getting that ‘telegram. trom
Mr. Howe yesierday afternoon.

e, L 18 Folng, co-night for you and he wilt
take this letter. ' We went us three over to
the Zoological Garden in Clnclnnati
atternoon and e sas
of animals, We su

ler then 1 am s you kuow sbout

Tow high 1t 1s. the giraf
£ Tooks up 15, the sy to see st X Mee it Tocs
.

petter, here than fn Clnclnnstl: It ts suc
‘There 13 & monument right in front of the

hotel where we ai snd I should judge that
it 1 avout 3 Simes toe nignt of 3 ve
buildiog. I gess I have toud ali_the news 50
e love to all & kisses. Hope you are
all well. Your loving daughter,
ETTA PITEZEL.

Indllnnvcus Tad,, October 1, 1504.

!{r. H. s going on a
not now I

m KO by the Hotel He went some

e T don’t know where I think he went to
et his ticket. A
We are staylng.in another hotel tn Iadian-

yh

apolis it 1s & pretty nice one we cama here
last night fro

I Uke it mere Tots better than in C. It 1
quite warm here have to wear thiy wnrm

ress becaus my close an't Y

glnner over to the Stibdins x-xmex wnere “aice
etald and they knew are not
steying there we are st {he Emgitami,

ave a Foom Tight In front of & momu-
ment and T think It was A Lincoins. Come
ani to see

B0On a3 ¥
you 2nd baby to. Tt i awrul nice place where

e g T don‘t think you would ke
T IR Cinoimaitt. cifmer bat ate. T, sats
1lkes ¢ there. Good your dau.

NELLIE PITEZEL,

October b—Holmen ronta the house at Irving-
ton r. Crouse (J. C. Wand's cleris).
anted it for his sister, Mrs, A
- ai ‘that she
intended-using It as a boarding house.
T} s hodr:e.

m
*the Circle Hon
Oct

e
a and Nellie Canning, St. Louts, lio.
He reststers himself and Miss Yoke at the
Hotel Norm “C. Howell and  wite,

OStober i—Mrs, Pitesel, Dessie and the baty
leave Qalva, 1L, for’
tca Hotmes has i
“Ben” was waiting to see her in Detroit.
October 13_Holmes and 3iss Yoke remove
from Hotel Normandie to No. 54 Park Place.
He mve tmeir

October it-tws. Fitezel, Desste and the biby
arive in Detrolt, and register an A
d daughier at Geis's Hotel.
Otopen 1o Alles rites ner Tast Jetter.
Octover 15—Holmes takes Alice and Nelile to
Doarding house ot Lucinda Burns at No. 91
reress
Octover 15— About

t this date Holmes rema of

Mr. Dontnghausen the hou
oninghausen does hot

Torest a: Mr. Bonf
Fememper n

at n
ito the Union House, “where' they register
under the namie of C. A, Adams and daugb-

Oclobrr 10—Alice ud Netlle leave Delmlt for
: e In the evening about 8

ranto; _arrive he ev
eclock; were mat by Holmes, Who turn
e over nis, tel porter
for the Alblon Hotel and they were regls-
tered as Ftta and Nellle Canning, Detrolt.
Ogiober 20-Holmes rented house No. 15 St
incentstreat _Nudel. ~ £aid his
e was Foward and (it he Santed 1t For
hig slster.

e day. Holmes and 3fiss Yoks went 1o

Ningars Fau
Ootobr 31 The registered af
the Palmer House under me Bame of Sowel
October 24—Holmes borrows from Mr.
Ryves, No, 13 St. \'lncem rect, o e &
hole ln LR,

iven Howl
morning, returning

October
S eStes Allve and Nellie from the Albion }lo!d.
pasing thelr account for board in full. Thé
children disappear-
October 25—¥e requests Mra. Plterel to go to
ells her Ben is fn Mon-
he had rented a house

every

ex 2nd Miss Yoke Jeave To-
Sonts and o o Proscott, Cenada: remained
there over night.

October 31—He 18 found at Rurlington at the

Co ved

Aherns, Where he gave the names of himsel?

and 3Siss Yoke a3 “Mr. o
November 1~Ho rents & No. 23 Win-

use No, 23 Win
coski avenue of W. D. McKilllp under the
A. Judson, for his sister, Mrs.

Nove 1 to November 10—Between these
Gaten visited bis parents at his old home 1o
resumes his reiations
Mrs. Mudgett. He tells
iceonnting for his absence

—He fa’arrested in Boston
r 18—He makes his first confession.
says Ptezel o um in South America,
or,on his nd that the children
were with hlm. ‘boun:
for San ;

Fidelity Mk Tite Sesoctailon
December 15— Holmes now says Pitezel 1a dead
o chlldren were glven to Mies
Fihearns, vho took them
T

December '17—Makes another co:laz-lms, de
claring that Pitese]
bad committed suk

was

1505,
June 8-—¥olmes is tried for conspiracy to
cheat and defraud lhe insurance company
the

e cecond day-of the trial pleads

gull
1| 55 Zi—Detective Geyer leaves Philadelphiz

‘Bearch for the children.

July 13—Geyer the bodies of Alice and
" Nellle in the celiar of t to

o. 16 St Vincent etr
A r Ainds the rematns of Howard

o tho nouse at Irvingten, & few miles from
Indianapolls.

mber 12—Holmes i3 Indicted in Philydel-
phis. for tho -mmﬂ F. Pitexe!

of Benjam!
ber 23—He pleads not nmy. Toe court

Tral commences o

vember 2. Jury render a verdict:

o mm"n—-)'ahuﬂ £ s new t
November 18—Motion for

ovember 30—Motlon for o sta oo
et sentonced to be hank.

N
“Gullty

| to,

Holmes, in his confession of how n.
has taken the llves of so many inno-
cent people, even going so far as to claim
that he had studled med[clne,mer;ly
to further his own Infamous plots and
plans of murder, does nof claim that in
his mode of life he has been jusitfied,
There {5 due to him this honor, that
he does not clalm doing anything for the
good and welfare of the people while
perpetrating the harrowlng crimes ‘of
which he is the father. The pickpocket,
‘whio filches our
the burglar, who In the dead of night
enters our homes, clalms not that ho
is right by the very fact that he does
it under cover. His crime’ls ona that
is easily recognized and when discovers
ed casily punfshed, ° ’

The avowed foe has, to a certaln
extent, our admiratfon for his open
avowal, and he is 1ot to be feared half
so much as the one who under the
sulse of friendship and interest,in our
well belng stealthily takes from us that
which undermines our very existence.

There Is In this great clty of Broths
erly Love, and in our midst en insidious
enemy to the well belng of the Americin
work people, undermining foundation of
our Institutions; this is known under the
innocent-looking name of SWEAT BHOP
LABOR. All attempts to battle against
that system is, and will be, futlle withe
out the exfstence vf & good, healthy
public sentiment against the same, This
sentiment can only be made through
appeals to ithe people) by that:ygreat
moulder of public opinton which reaches
the masses directly—the public ,press.
But has the’ press the knowledge of this
iniquitous evil? To this can emphatie
cally be answered—"Yes.”

Having the knowledge, 10 they use.it
for the betterment of the condition of
the people? They do no%, They are like
the long-visaged impostor who, whila
clalming to look after and be interested
alone in our welfare, takes advantage
of our falth in him, berrays our ccne
fidence, The press, the moulder of pub-
lic cpinion,: 1s always claiming that it
1s ready to do battle for-the righi, tug
has thus far neglectedeto Show cODe
clusively to the pecple the danger to
which they are aware and which boset
the people of this country. Wil they:
prove true to the trust repasad in them,
may certainly-will not; a8 !5 evilenced
by the confession of the editor of one
of the most Influential papars or Phila-
delphia, who refused te insert the Tee
port of a committee of one of the reps
resentative guilds of this town who,
upon investigation, had male tha fole
lowing report:

“The latest case and one of the most
interesting, is the establishment of' Mile
ler, Sons & Co., ready-made cicthing,
where, partly in their retafl store om
Market street, and pastly in thelr mills
in this city and Bordentown, their mot-
“From Wearer,’ is I
erally carrled out, all the weaving, dye-
ing, cutling end sewing being done une
der conditions as comfortable and hye

4 | glenic as it seems possible to make themg

with no contract or sweat shop anywhera
in the system.”

To the request to insert the above tha
editor sald, “If I she print this toe
morrow about forty ready-made clothe

e | ing firms would withdraw thelr ads from

us the day after” Is mot this & fearful
CONFESSION of the weakniess of the
position of papers as a maker and guiden
of public opinion? Should we not rise'in
our might and “drive” the money change
ers from the temple? This refusal had
reterence to the portion of the rt,
quoted above, ell other matter being

admitted.

Since the press will not voluntarily
print these clatms for 2 better condition

ouse, | Of the masses we Dropose to enlighten

the people directly and for that pura

pose are ready at any time 1o give clothe

ing ham:stly made under the system .5a
the

of free American ln.bl)r.




